JAMES H. LESAR

ATTORNEY AT LAW
1003 K STREET, N.W., SUITE 204
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001

TELEPHONE (202) 393-1921
fFax (202) 393-7310

December 2, 2000

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21702

Dear Harold:

I went through some 50 or 60 photographic albums looking for
a photo of you, me, and Howard Roffman at Stevens Point but
couldn’t find it. Dave Wrone wanted it for his book on the
Zapruder film. I did, however, come across the enclosed photo of
you and me in front of the J. Edgar Hoover building. I think it
must be from 1975 or 1976. I can’t remember what the occasion was,
but suppose it must have been connected with one of your lawsuits.

I'm terribly busy as usual. One new development in one of my
cases may interest you. After 13 years of refusing to confirm or
deny the existence of records pertaining to a General Reinhard
Gehlen and Gehol Org relationship with the U.S. Goverment, the CIA
suddenly filed an affidavit in September saying that it had been
forced to declassify the relationship by the Nazi War Crime Victims
Disclosure Act of 1998. As a result, we’re back to square one in
the case.

My best regards to you and Lil.
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